

TOWN OF ASHLAND CITY Beer Board March 09, 2021 6:00 PM Minutes

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Allen called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. stating, "I am Steven Allen, Mayor for the Town of Ashland City, and I hereby call to order the March 9, 2021 Beer Board Meeting of the Town of Ashland City. Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, and in accordance with Governor Bill Lee's Executive Order, this meeting is being conducted with limited physical public access. The meeting is being made available however to public via live video stream on the Zoom application. The meeting is being done by electronic means to protect the public health, safety, and welfare of the City's citizens in light of the COVID-19 pandemic."

ROLL CALL

PRESENT

Chairman Mayor Steve Allen
Committee Member Tim Adkins
Committee Member Daniel Anderson
Committee Member Gerald Greer
Committee Member Roger Jackson
Committee Member Chris Kerrigan
Committee Member JT Smith

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

A motion was made by Committee Member Smith, seconded by Committee Member Greer, to approve the meeting minutes. All approved by voice vote.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

February 9, 2021 Beer Board Meeting Minutes
 A motion was made by Committee Member Anderson, seconded by Committee Member Kerrigan, to approve the minutes. All approved by voice vote.

PUBLIC FORUM

None.

NEW BUSINESS

2. Beer Permit Request: On & Off-site Sales- Kings Lounge Ms. Reed stated the application has been received as well as the certified background check from the TBI and the application fee has been paid. Mayor asked if anyone has any questions. Councilman Jackson questioned if this is the same people that were running the bar before when we were having trouble. Mr. Mario Nagy and Remon Gerges responded they are different owners. Councilman Adkins questioned if they can assure there will not be issues as there were before. Mr. Remon responded he has experience through previous employment in management of restaurants and a bar. He further stated this is the first they have heard this was an issue previously. In addition he stated they understand their success depends on them being good stewards. City Attorney Jennifer Noe confirmed this will be only for on-site consumption. Ms. Noe further stated she checked with ABC and stated they have not applied for a liquor license. Both Mr. Remon and Mr. Mario confirmed they will be seeking a liquor license. Ms. Noe informed them they will need to seek a separate license for liquor. Councilman Smith questioned if they will have a way to track the number of customers so they will not be over capacity. Councilman Adkins requested them to tell everyone what they

will be doing to ensure there will not be issues like there were before with the previous owners. Mr. Nagy and Mr. Gerges informed the committee this will be a local establishment and they will not be having parties for out of town people. They will have a live band sometimes for people to relax and enjoy their time. They further stated they will have a host at the door and two (2) servers and as management they will be there when open as well. They stated they have cameras there and will be monitoring things closely. A motion was made by Committee Member Anderson, seconded by Committee Member Kerrigan, to approve the beer permit. Voting Yea: Chairman Mayor Allen, Committee Member Adkins, Committee Member Anderson, Committee Member Greer, Committee Member Jackson, Committee Member Kerrigan, Committee Member Smith. Mayor informed Mr. Nagy and Mr. Gerges their permit has been approved and the committee expects them to be kind and courteous neighbors, but if there is a problem to please let us know and inform the police department if they need help.

OTHER

None.

ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by C	ommittee Member Greer,	seconded by Committee	Member Smith,	to adjourn
the Beer Board Meeting.	All approved by voice vot	te and the meeting adjour	med at 6:12 p.m	١.

MAYOR STEVE ALLEN CITY RECORDER KELLIE REED, CMFO, CMC